¢ New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEGC, NEwW MEXICO

April 20, 1960

Davis 0il1 Company
1020 Midland Savings Building
Denver 2, Colorado

Attne HMr. Poul Messinger
Dear Sir:

We have received your letter of April 18, 1960 reparding the acreage
dedication for your #1 Navajo-imartllo well in the SWy Section
31-29N-14. We are enclosing a supply of Form C-128. Will you please
re-susnit this plat showing your acreape dedication ac being either the
South half or the West half of Section 31 and answer cll questions
regarding ownership and communitization. Iy your communitization hae not
been finalized, liset the other acreage ownerc at the top of the page.

I also note that this well is not a standard Dakota gas well looation.
Dakota spacing rulec require that gas wells be located o minimum oS

790 feet from the unit doundaries. It ic possible to seoure administrative
exception to this rule if the unorthodox location was necessary for
topographic reasons; otherwise it will be necessary that a hearing be
called beyore the Commission to secure approval of the unorthodox location
prior to the time that the well ie produced. In the event that you have
not already spudded this well I would suggest that the well be moved

so that It is at least 790 feet from the South and West lines of Section

3.
If we can be of any further service in this matter, please contact us.

Yours very truly

ECAt ks Emery C, Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
cc? 0il Coneservation Commission
Santa Fe, N.M.

Fnels.

—————
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DAVIS OIL companNYy
PRODUCERS

1020 MIDLAND SAVINGS BLDG. ® DENVER 2, COLORADO ¢ Alpine 5-4661

Lpril 18, 1960
NEW YORK, NEW YORK

DENVER, COLORADO Re: #1 Navajo-Amarillo

-_ SW SW Sec. 31-29N-14%
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH San Juan Co., New Mexico

CASPER, WYOMING

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

State of New Mexico

Q0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. fmery C. Arnold
Dear Sir:

Wwith reference to your letter of April 15, 1960, concerning our
captioned test, please be advised that we have acted on your sug-
gestion to explore the possibility of trading acreage so that a
governmental half-section would be dedicated in the event our test
was to result in gas production. The farmout company, The Atlantic
Refining Company, has informed us that they would be agreeable, in
the event of gas production, to re-dedicate the acreage as either
the $/2 of Section 31 or the M/2 of Section 31.

We trust this will answer your letter and if there are any further
questions regarding this matter, please contact me.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Yours very truly,

DAVIS OIL COMPASY

24

Paul Messinger
Zxploration ManBger
PM:1ljp

CC: The Atlantic Refining Company
P. 0. Box 379
Durango, Colorado
Attn: Mr. J. K. Letts




